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ADDENDUM I 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals – Small Business Support Services (ARPA Funded) (RFP 22-117, RFx 

6100015907), Scheduled to Open: October 21, 2022; Date of Issue: August 18, 2022. 
  
FROM: Denise Gómez Esquivel, C.P.M., CPPB  Procurement Administrator   
 Finance Department 
 
DATE: September 16, 2022 
 
 

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. I TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 011 RESTRICTIONS ON COMMUNICATION: 

1. QUESTION:  Will this component of the program be awarded to multiple vendors or just one? 
  

RESPONSE: The City may select one or more vendors based on the quality of proposals submitted. 
 
2. QUESTION:  If multiple vendors are selected, how will businesses collaborate for an efficient and 

consistent joint solution? 
  
RESPONSE: Should more than one vendor be selected for this component, EDD will work to coordinate 

amongst the selected vendors. 

 

3. QUESTION:  How many potential small businesses will be assisted for this part of the program? 
   
RESPONSE: As part of their Proposed Plan, respondents should provide the number of small businesses 

they will be able to assist. We encourage programs that will be effective in meeting considerable web-based 

needs for each individual business owner, but also will prioritize programs whose rate of assistance can 

meet the greatest need.  

 

4.  QUESTION: Have the specific small businesses been identified or how will this part work? 
  
RESPONSE: Participants have not been identified. The City seeks to identify a partner(s) who can assist 

in designing the criteria for selecting program participants.  

   
5. QUESTION:  How will small businesses needing help going to be assigned? For example, is COSA 

going to send the list of companies that will be needing assistance to each vendor? 
  

RESPONSE: Participants have not been identified. The City seeks to identify a partner(s) who can assist 

in designing the criteria for selecting program participants.  

6. QUESTION:  How long (duration) is the assistance being provided for each business? 
  

RESPONSE: As part of their Proposed Plan, respondents should provide an overview of the services to be 

provided including a recommended term for engagement. 

   

7. QUESTION:  Is assistance one on one or can you conduct group workshops to address multiple 
businesses at same time? 
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RESPONSE: As part of their Proposed Plan, respondents should identify how services are to be provided. 

 

8. QUESTION:  Where can I find the project requirements that detail the specific work to be done? 
  

RESPONSE: The City is seeking to identify innovation solutions to address this challenge. Respondents’ 

Proposed Plans should identify and thoroughly address how they will address the identified challenges.  

 

9. QUESTION: What technologies are needed, type of sites being created (static, functional), any 
functionality that needs to be built-in for sites, web hosting, etc.? 

  
RESPONSE: We anticipate that many small businesses wishing to participate in this program have no or 

minimal web presence. As such respondents should identify in their Proposed Plan how they will consult 

with participating small business to identify the technology solution that best meets their needs. 

10. QUESTION:  If project requirements have not been captured, will each business need assistance 
for gathering requirements that are specific to their needs? 

  
RESPONSE: See response to Question #9.  
 

11. QUESTION: Are we able to submit individually on one proposal, while still collaborating on another 
proposal? 

  
RESPONSE: Yes   
  

12. QUESTION: Clarification on if non-profit get SBEDA points. 
  
RESPONSE: From SBEDA perspective, SBEDA points are designated to for-profit businesses that are 
certified as SBE, WBE, MBE from SCTRCA and either headquartered or show significant business 
presence in the San Antonio metro area. All non-profit organizations may submit bids and win City 
contracts, but they are not eligible for any incentives or benefits under the SBEDA Ordinance. 
  

13. QUESTION: If submitting for more than 1 program does it mean that a separate budget should be 
provided for each? 

  
RESPONSE: Yes. 
 

14. QUESTION: What protections or considerations are there from the City, when a company is 
submitting proprietary ideas and information. How are the respondent’s ideas protected from 
competitors? 
  
RESPONSE: The City of San Antonio is a governmental body subject to the Texas Public Information Act. 
Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this solicitation or any resulting contract 
may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 552 (the “Public 
Information Act”). Refer to RFP Section 010 – Submission of Proposal, “Confidential or Proprietary 
Information”. 
 

15. QUESTION: Where is the link to the report that is being referenced in the RFP and during the pre-
submittal conversations? 
 
RESPONSE: SA Ecosystem Report Link can be found as footnote #1 under the Scope of Service: 
https://nextstreet.com/research-and-publication/partnering-with-local-stakeholders-to-assess-small-
business-needs-in-san-antonio/ 

 
16. QUESTION: If applying for more than one program, is there a need to submit separate proposal 

responses? 
 

https://nextstreet.com/research-and-publication/partnering-with-local-stakeholders-to-assess-small-business-needs-in-san-antonio/
https://nextstreet.com/research-and-publication/partnering-with-local-stakeholders-to-assess-small-business-needs-in-san-antonio/
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RESPONSE: For an organization with multiple proposed programs, application need only include one copy 
of the “Background, Experience and Qualifications” section. However, if an organization proposal supports 
two or more programs, a “Proposed Program Plan” and “Budget Narrative” must be submitted for each 
proposed program.  
 

17. QUESTION: If several companies want to submit together, do they each submit separate 
responses? 
 
RESPONSE: Each Respondent should submit one application for each program. If the Respondent has 

joined with one or more entities (businesses, organizations, etc.) or is subcontracting any work to respond 

to this solicitation, Respondent must identify those entities, subcontractors, or partners in the solicitation 

response and complete all applicable certifications and forms related to such performance on behalf of the 

City.  

18. QUESTION: In the case that the RFP is awarded to multiple respondents, will there be a City lead 
effort to have them meet and collaborate with each other? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, EDD will be working to coordinate an engagement session for awards winners to 
collaborate on selected programs for Small Business Support Services. EDD will contact award winners 
with further details following award disbursement.  
 

19. QUESTION: Clarification on what is needed for the web presence program. 
 

RESPONSE: The City of San Antonio’s Economic Development Department is seeking proposals for a 

Web Presence Program Support which will assist businesses in the creation of an online presence that 

could include the development or upgrade of existing website as well as social media and online advertising 

education and support. Potential services include conducting of an individualized needs assessment, tool 

development to include photography and copywriting, training, and update support. Examples of possible 

services could also include, but are not limited to, website or forum building, online search engine 

optimization tools, social media content strategizing, e-commerce website development, and automation 

services for digital marketing.   

 

20. QUESTION: Could the City clarify as to why the contractor would be involved in the issuance of 

checks? (Reference Sample Contract section 5.10, Page 6) 

 

RESPONSE: This language is consistent with City contracts utilizing federal funds which require prudent 

management of agency funds, federal and City guidelines. This relates to costs resulting from the contract 

paid with federal funds by Contractor. Implementation of the Growth Fund program may or may not involve 

disbursement of funds allocated for the program. Respondent’s Proposed Plan should include how they 

intend to disburse funding. 

 

21. QUESTION: Could the City clarify as to how this would be applicable to the Contractors and what 

is the intent for this requirement? (Reference Sample Contract section 5.11, page 7) 

 

RESPONSE: This language is consistent with City contracts utilizing federal funds to ensure program 

income is properly recorded and used in accordance with this agreement, federal program requirements, 

and City policies. Program Income is revenue generated by the Contractor from contract supported 

activities. For more information on what constitutes “Program Income” please see 2 CFR 200.1. 

 

22. QUESTION: Attachment II, located on the final page of the Sample Contract, appears to be blank. 

Would the City please provide a copy of the U.S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus Local 

Fiscal Recovery Fund Award Terms and Conditions with which contractors must comply? 
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RESPONSE: Please see RFP Exhibit 11 for the US Department of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery 

Fund Treasury Award Terms and Conditions. 

 

23. QUESTION: Could the City clarify why this is required in the agreement? (reference Sample Contract 

6.10, page 13) 

 

RESPONSE: This language is consistent with City contracts utilizing federal funds which require prudent 

management of agency funds. 

 

24. QUESTION: Could the City clarify as to why an audit would be expanded to include other contracts 

besides this contract? (Reference Sample Contract VII, page 13-14) 

 

RESPONSE: This language is consistent with City contracts utilizing federal funds which require prudent 

management of agency funds to ensure, among other things, entities have adequate internal controls in 

place and are adequately performing their obligations. 

 

25. QUESTION: Could the City clarify as to why a release of claims would be required, this contract is 

consultant-based services, and a release of claims wouldn’t be applicable? (Reference Sample 

Contract section 8.1.C, page 15) 

 

RESPONSE: This language is consistent with City contracts for performance and service. 

 

26. QUESTION: Would the City please confirm that this will be a cost reimbursement contract and that 

it will require cost allocation? 

 
RESPONSE: Respondent should provide a detailed Budget Narrative for the program(s) for which they are 
submitting proposals. Selection committee reserves the right to recommend funding less than the amount 
requested. 
 
  
 
  

  
  

 
  

 
    

 
        
 
 
                                                                                                            
 
 

                                          


